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September 12, 2011

Naval Air Depot
Cherry Point, NC  28533
William Cohen

Ref: Dust Collection Booth


Dear William:

	Here are the test results and observations after our site visit to inspect the dust collection booth.  

1.  The total CFM is around 10,300 CFM. Per your Engineer, his test data was around 15,000 CFM (80 FPM face velocity).
[bookmark: _GoBack]2.  The face velocity is around 56 FPM
	Face velocity = CFM / Area  =  10,300 / 184 
3.  The sides and back (where the collectors are located) had a gap between the bottom of the panel and the floor.  We delivered sheet metal pieces to cover this gap. Once covered, this will direct all of the air to come in at the front of the booth.  This will increase the face velocity at the front of the booth.
4.  The differential pressure gauges were set (for when the pulse system comes on to clean the cartridges).

	To achieve 180 FPM face velocity you would need 33,120 CFM.  Please confirm that you have installed the sheet metal pieces to cover the gap.  Once this is done we will come back and retest the face velocity and airflow.  At that time if we do not meet the specification of 180 FPM face velocity, we will have options on how to achieve it.

Thanks,
Bob Venezia
Avani environmental Intl, Inc
Office# 919-570-2862 ext203
Cell# 919-971-7261
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